From: Debra Szabo

To: Len Trevino; Ethlyn Williams; Dennis Palkon; Kimberly Paulus; Julia Higgs; Maria Jennings; Neeraj Puro
Subject: RE: Question???

Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:39:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Yes, perfect! | apologize, | didn’t see this one before.
Best,
Debra

Debra Szabo

Director of Assessment, Accreditation, and Articulations
Florida Atlantic University

Phone: 561-297-4344

Email: dszabo@fau.edu

http://www.fau.edu/provost
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From: Len Trevino <trevinol@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:38 PM

To: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>; Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>; Dennis Palkon
<dpalkon@fau.edu>; Kimberly Paulus <paulusk@fau.edu>; Julia Higgs <jhiggs@fau.edu>; Maria
Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu>; Neeraj Puro <npuro@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Question???

Hi Debra,
| think this information is on this document.

Len

Len J. Trevino, Ph.D.

SBA Communications Distinguished Professor of International Business
Director, International Business Programs

FAU IB Program ranked # 19 - USNWR

President, Iberoamerican Academy of Management
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College of Business, Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road, Fleming Hall (FL-24)

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Ph: 561-297-3669; email: trevinol@fau.edu

From: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>; Dennis Palkon <dpalkon@fau.edu>; Len Trevino
<trevinol@fau.edu>; Kimberly Paulus <paulusk@fau.edu>; Julia Higgs <jhiggs@fau.edu>; Maria
Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu>; Neeraj Puro <npuro@fau.edu>

Subject: RE: Question???

Hi Ethlyn:
This looks good except that you need to designate which UG courses can be substituted for

which GR courses. The coursework substitutions need to make sense in the original intent of
the curriculum map for the programs.

The UG program needs to be at 120 credits, which you have resolved.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best,

Debra

Debra Szabo
Director of Assessment, Accreditation, and Articulations
Florida Atlantic University

Phone: 561-297-4344

Email: dszabo@fau.edu
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